
1

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Shafawati Bte Md Rabu <shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Summer (LKK Auto); sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Justin Wong

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014490/KY || OI-SJS9248A (White) TP-GBA1118J || Est: 

$0.00 || Shin Automobile & Trading Pte Ltd

Attachments: TP Report GBA1118J.pdf; Police report.PNG; OI Report SJS9248A.pdf

Hi Team 

 

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: GBA1118J 

 

Please call for appointment and assign Mr. Marcus Chua 

 

Name: Shin Automobile & Trading Pte Ltd 

Address: 15 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-46 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417808 

Contact Person: Shin Yong 

Contact Number: 6385 5922 
 

 

Both GIA reports attached. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

Warmest Regards, 

 

Shafawati Md Rabu 

Admin Executive, Claims 

 

T +65 6989 3697 

F +65 6725 0853   

E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 

Direct Insurance. 

 

From: Admin Shinautomobile <admin@shinautomobile.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 5:22 PM 

To: Shafawati Bte Md Rabu <shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Ken Wong <kenwonglw@shinautomobile.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBA1118J & SJS9248A ON 28 MARCH 2022 AT 1950 HOURS ALONG PASIR RIS 

INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 1 || C10014490 

 

Hi Ms Shafawati, 

 

Please note that we would like to appoint Marcus Chua from LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd. 

 

Thank You. 

 
Best regards, 

Shin Yong 

Admin Executive 

Shin Automobile & Trading Pte Ltd 

T: (65) 6385 5922/ F: (65) 6385 5921 

15, KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, 

#01-46 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE, 

SINGAPORE 417808. 

From: Admin Shinautomobile <admin@shinautomobile.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 10:24 AM 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Ken Wong <kenwonglw@shinautomobile.com.sg> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBA1118J & SJS9248A ON 28 MARCH 2022 AT 1950 HOURS ALONG 

PASIR RIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 1 

  

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

  

  

We are authorized by Kim Rong Logistics., who has appointed us to repair their motor 

vehicle no. GBA1118J. 

  

  

Kindly call before coming down as we need to arrange with owner to drive down the car. 

  

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:  

  

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

  

  

 

 


